From: Davidson, Gary <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiabExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.r.com>

Cc: Haught, Brandon <BHaught@vcso.us>
Subject: RE: Wooley - request for public information

Date: Thu, 26 May 2011 13:37:15 -0400

Just a short courtesy reply, as I don't intend to respond point-by-point
to your very detailed e-mail. In my view, most of the postings on your
web site do not relate to factual questions or discrepancies, but rather
are an expression of VolusiaExposed's opinions regarding the handling of
certain matters. It is quite obviously your prerogative to make
inferences and assertions regarding these matters and express your
agreement or disagreement in whatever lawful manner you wish. However, I
do not intend to challenge or debate or respond to the opinions as
expressed on your web site. Please don't mistake any lack of response as
confirmation of the accuracy of your opinions or agreement with any of
your stated positions. My duty is to fulfill our statutory
responsibility to provide you with public records upon request. For the
most part, what you do with the records and the information contained
therein is not my concern.

If you are sincere about wanting to post information regarding positive
achievements within the Sheriff's 0ffice, I have two suggestions: First,
if you haven't already done so, I would suggest getting on the e-mail
distribution list for receipt of our news releases. Our Deputies do an
excellent job and regularly make significant and noteworthy arrests that
are documented in our news releases. Secondly, we have a section of our
web site devoted to employee awards and recognitions. Here's the link to
the page. Please feel free to surf the page and post any items you deem
worthy of public recognition:
http://www.volusia.org/sheriff/awards/default.htm

Lastly, I'd like to thank you for providing the two prior e-mail
messages that went unanswered by me. I still can find no record of
having received them. However, our Information Systems group is checking
the server and I will let you know what they find out.

Regards,
Gary



